
Equal Opportunity Employer      TTY Dial 7-1-1 or 1-800-735-2900 

411 NE “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783 - Telephone: (503) 876-2242 / Fax: (503) 876-1121 

willaminaoregon.gov 

 Willamina City Council Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, December 10, 2019 @ 6:00 PM 

West Valley Fire Station 
825 NE Main St. 

Willamina, OR 97396  
 

 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL  

FLAG SALUTE 

AGENDA ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, AND CORRECTIONS  

PUBLIC INPUT – BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE  

Public Input: Presentations not scheduled on the Agenda are limited to three (3) minutes. Longer 
presentations should be submitted to the City Recorder prior to the meeting. Anyone wishing to 
comment on an item of the Regular Agenda will need to sign in on the Sign in Form. 

CORRESPONDENCE – None  

PRESENTATIONS – None 

CONSENT AGENDA   “(A listing of routine business items, which are adopted with one 
motion, without discussion. However, any COUNCILOR may request that an item be pulled 
from the Consent Agenda for discussion and separate action. The item is then not 
considered after the Consent Agenda items have been voted upon).” 

1. Check Registers – October 1 to 31, 2019 (informational) 
2. Financials October 31, 2019 (informational) 
3. Minutes from the November 12, 2019 City Council Meeting 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Initiation of Code Amendments 
 

 



Equal Opportunity Employer      TTY Dial 7-1-1 or 1-800-735-2900 

411 NE “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783 - Telephone: (503) 876-2242 / Fax: (503) 876-1121 

willaminaoregon.gov 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. Zone Change Application – ZC/CPMA 2019-02 Zone Change/Comprehensive 
Plan Map Amendment  

 

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS (Items that require no Council action)   

MAYORS REPORT 

COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS 

1. Cemetery Committee Liaison (Councilor Baller) 
2. Chamber Liaison (Councilor Wooden) 
3. Library Liaison (Councilor Lawson) 
4. YCOM Board (Councilor Baller) 
5. Yamhill County Transit Authority Board Member (Councilor Johnson) 

 
INFORMATIONAL REPORTS FROM CITY OFFICERS 

6. City Manager 
7. Sheriff’s Report 
 

EVENT CALENDAR- Informational 

 

 

 
 

 

Next  Council Meeting Dates 

Regular Session – February 11, 2019  (6:00 pm) 

Persons with hearing, visual or manual impairments who wish to participate in the meeting should contact the City of 
Willamina at least 48 hours prior to the meeting date in order that appropriate communication assistance can be 
arranged. The City of Willamina Council Chambers are accessible to the disabled.  Please let us know if you need any 
special accommodations to attend this meeting.   

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

  



































































































1 
 

November 12, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

City of Willamina City Council 
 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes  

November 12, 2019 
6:00 PM 

  
Location of Meeting: 
West Valley Fire Station 
825 NE Main St 
Willamina, Oregon 97396 
  
Present at Meeting:  
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Council President Rita Baller 
Councilor Theresa McKnight 
Councilor Bob Burr 
Councilor Craig Johnson 
City Manager Kenna West 
Deputy City Recorder Debbie Bernard 
 
City Planner Lisa Brosnan 
(Guests not limited to:) 
News-Register Reporter Paul Daquilante 
Mr. Scott Henning 
Absent from Meeting:  
Councilor April Wooden - Excused 
Councilor Roberta Lawson 
  
Mayor Ila Skyberg called the regular meeting of the City Of Willamina City Council to 
order at 6:00 PM on November 12, 2019 at West Valley Fire. Mayor Skyberg led in the 
flag salute. Deputy City Recorder took the roll and a quorum was present.  
  

I. Approval of Agenda 
  
The agenda for the meeting was distributed and unanimously approved.  
  

II. Review of Previous Minutes 
  
Reviewed and unanimously approved were the minutes from the previous meeting. 
 
  



2 
 

November 12, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

III. Consideration of Open Issues 
  

1. Additions to the Agenda 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg announced the Newberg-Dundee Bypass Completion Letter of 
Support addition as Item Number 2 under the Regular Agenda. 
  

2. Consent Agenda 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg called on Council President Baller for a motion. Also, to read the 
itemswithin the Consent Agenda.  
 
Councilor Baller read four items: 
1. Check Register – September 1 to 30, 2019-informational 
2. Financials September 30, 2019-informational 
3. Minutes from the October 8, 2019 City Council Meeting 
4. Minutes from the October 22, 2019 Special City Council Meeting  

 
MOTION: Councilor Baller moved to approve the items under the Consent 
Agenda. Councilor Johnson seconded the motion. Motion carried with Councilors 
Baller, Johnson, Burr, and McKnight all in favor.  
  

IV. Consideration of New Business 
  

1. Application to the Planning Commission 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg stated the question and asked for a motion. “Shall the Council 
appoint Mary Jane Hollinger to the Willamina Planning Commission?” 
 
MOTION: Councilor Burr moved to approve Mary Jane Hollinger to the Planning 
Commission. Councilor McKnight seconded the motion. Motion carried with 
Councilors Burr, McKnight, Baller, and Johnson all in favor.  
  

2. Newberg-Dundee Bypass Completion Letter of Support 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg stated the question and asked for a motion. “Shall City Council 
Authorize Mayor Skyberg to sign a letter in support of the completion of the 
Newberg-Dundee Bypass?” 
 
MOTION: Councilor Baller moved to support the Mayor signing the letter of 



3 
 

November 12, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

support for the completion of the Newberg-Dundee Bypass. Councilor McKnight 
seconded the motion. Motion carried with Councilor Baller, McKnight, Burr, and 
Johnson all in favor.  
 
Councilor Burr commented that he was curious as to how the completion can 
help the many traffic accidents on McKay Rd. 
 
City Manager West responded thatMarion County has been concerned for many 
years regarding  the heavy traffic and accidents on McKay Rd; with the 
expressway being incomplete, many more people who are now traveling the 
expressway are being funneled down McKay Road.  With more people comes the 
potential for more accidents. This area has long been known as one of the most 
dangerous roads in Marion County.  Althought the completion of the expressway 
is still several years out, funding needs to be in place to continue to move 
forward, and the completion of this project is definitely  needed.   
 
Mayor Skyberg closed the Regular Session.  
  

3. Public Hearing - Zone Change/Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment 2019-01 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg read the land use planning public hearing procedures. 
 

LAND USE PLANNING PUBLIC-HEARING PROCEDURES 
MAYOR: Good evening, my name is Ila Skyberg. I am the Mayor of the City of 
Willamina, and I will be presiding over the meeting. The public hearing is now open. This 
is the time and place set for the public hearing in the matter of Zone Change and 
Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment 2019-01. Oregon land use law requires several 
items to be read into the record at the beginning of each public hearing. The city 
planner will read the material; your patience is appreciated as the statements are read. 
 
PLANNER: The applicable criteria upon which this case will be decided are found in the 
Development Code, Section 3.102. The specific criteria are summarized in the staff 
report and will be reviewed during this hearing.  [[[ Note: the ORS requiring the 
particular statement is in brackets for each statement.]]] 
 
Testimony, arguments, and evidence must be directed toward the criteria or other 
criteria in the plan or land use regulation, which you believe to apply to the decision. 
[197.763(5)(b)] 
 



4 
 

November 12, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

Failure to raise an issue accompanied by statements or evidence sufficient to afford the 
decision maker and the parties an opportunity to respond to the issue precludes appeal 
to the Land Use Board of Appeals (LUBA) based on that issue. [197.763(5)(c)] 
 
Failure of the applicant to raise constitutional or other issues relating to proposed 
conditions of approval with sufficient specificity to allow the decision makers to respond 
to the issue precludes an action for damages in circuit court. [197.796(3)(b)] 
 
The hearing will proceed with the staff report followed by the applicant and those in 
support of the application.  All those who are opposed to the application will then be 
allowed to speak, followed by those with general comments who are neither for nor 
against the application. The Council or staff may question the applicant and those who 
testified. The applicant will be given an opportunity to rebut the testimony or evidence. 
 
If you have any documents, maps or letters that you wish to have considered by this 
body, they must be formally placed in the record of this proceeding. To do that, either 
before or after you speak, please leave the material with the Recorder, who will make 
sure your evidence is identified and placed in the record. 
 
Prior to the conclusion of the hearing, any participant may request an opportunity to 
present additional evidence or testimony regarding the application. [197.763(6)(a)] If 
such a request is made, it will be up to this body to determine if the hearing will be 
continued to a time and date certain, or if the record will be kept open for submission of 
written evidence or testimony.  If the record is kept open, it will be for a minimum of 
seven days, with a short rebuttal period thereafter afforded to the applicant. 
 
MAYOR:  Questions for the audience: Are there objections to the notice that was sent in 
this case? Are there objections to the jurisdiction of the Council to hear and decide this 
case? There were none. 
MAYOR:  Questions for the Council: Are there any declarations of ex-parte contact, 
conflict of interest, or bias by any members of the Council?  There were none. 
MAYOR:  We are now ready for the staff report. 
 
City Planner Lisa Brosnan read the Staff Report in its entirety.  Planner Brosnan explained 
that before the Council, there was a proposal for a zone change. The proposal for the 
entire lot is C-2. Planner Brosnan said that the case is a Type III action that is decided by 
the City Council and is quasi-judicial.  Notice of the hearing was sent to all property 
owners within 100 feet of the boundaries of the subject property on October 1, 2019, 
over twenty days before the scheduled hearing.  
 



5 
 

November 12, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

Planner Brosnan commented that a request for comment was sent to the City Public 
Works Department, City Engineer, and the Fire Department. No comments or concerns 
were noted.  
 
The Willamina Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposal on October 
24, 2019. After a review of the staff report and testimony from the applicant, the 
Planning Commission voted to recommend approval of the application to the City 
Council.  
 
Planner Brosnan then reviewed the criteria and findings in their entire.   
 
Planner Brosnan pointed out the findings need to address whether the proposed is 
appropriate for a comprehensive plan land use designation of the property and is 
consistent with the description and policies for the applicable comprehensive plan land 
use classification. The staff found that the proposal for a zone change is concurrent with 
a proposal for the comprehensive plan map amendment. The staff found this criteria 
met.  
 
Planner Brosnan commented that the City looks at whether the proposal would allow 
the existing use in the proposed zone. The Staff found this criteria met.  
 
Planner Brosnan added that the City also considers if the allowed use complies with the 
development code. Planner Brosnan indicated that approval of this application will 
comply with the current development code. The Staff found this criteria met.   
 
Next, Planner Brosnan addressed the statewide planning goals identified in the Staff 
Report noting Goal 1, Goal 2, Goal 10, and Goal 11, which were in alignment with the 
application Staff found the criteria met.  
 
After, Planner Brosnan shared the conclusions. Because the application satisfied the 
required criteria, as noted above, the Planning Commission recommended approval of 
the request for a Zone Change and Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment to change 
the zoning and designation of the subject site from split zone R-1/C-2 to C-2. 
 
Planner Brosnan then stated that the City Council has four options. A) Make a motion to 
approve. B) Make a motion to approve with modified findings. C) Make a motion to 
continue the public hearing to a date and time specified, or D) Make a motion to deny 
the application.  
 



6 
 

November 12, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

Planner Brosnan invited the applicant to speak. The applicant denied the opportunity 
and there was no other public comment.   
 
Mayor Skyberg closed the Public Hearing and opened the Regular Session.  Mayor  
Skyberg called for a motion. 
 
MOTION: Councilor Burr moved to approve the proposal for Zone Change and 
Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment 19-01, based on the findings as indicated in the  
Staff Report.  Councilor McKnight seconded the motion. Motion carried with Councilors 
Burr, McKnight, Baller, and Johnson all in favor.  
 
Additional Discussion: 
 
Councilor Johnson, as a purely informational inquiry, asked what uses are allowed in the 
proposed zone.  
 
Planner Brosnan responded that the uses allowed are all of the residential uses in the R-
1 zone and neighborhood commercial serving uses in the proposed C-2 zone.   
 

5. Mayors Report 
Mayor Skyberg reported the following:  
 
Mayor Skyberg attended a lunch meeting in Newberg at the Chehalem Cultural 
Center for the Family Place Relief Nursery Fundraiser. The Family Place Relief 
Nursery helps at-risk families when they need a safe place for their children.  
 
Mayor Skyberg attended a presentation on House Bill 2001 in McMinnville at the 
Taylor Civic Hall. The bill offers more housing choices for Oregonians.  Mayor 
Skyberg explained that the bill applies to cities that are over 25,000 in population 
and allows people to build duplexes, triplexes, fourplexes, cottage clusters, and 
townhouses in residential areas. Also, at the same event, House Bill 2003 was 
presented, which require cities to study needs and create housing production 
strategies. HB 2003 is for cities that are 10,000 in population plus.  
 
Mayor Skyberg attended the Library Fundraiser during the Art Tour, which raised 
close to $500 for the Library.   
  
Last, Mayor Skyberg announced that the LOC Small Cities were meeting at her 
home from 11:00 to 1:00 on Thursday, November 14, 2019.  
 



7 
 

November 12, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

6. Council Liaison Reports 
Mayor Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg called on Councilor Baller Cemetery Liaison. Councilor Baller 
reported there had been no meeting.  
 
Next, Mayor Skyberg called for the YCOM Board Liaison Baller. Councilor Baller 
said, “The folks at 911 never give it a rest and are always on the job and always 
making a positive difference.” 
 
Yamhill County Transit Authority Board Member Liaison Johnson reported. They 
are conducting interviews.  
  

7. Information Reports From City Officers 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg called for a report from Madam City Manager West. Manager 
West reported on several items: 
 
1. City Manager West reported that the City is being proactive  on housing 

issues and moving forward with the development code updates to look at 
increased density to allow for less expensive homes for young familieis, 
workforce, and aging in place seniors as well downtown overlays to maintain 
the “feel” of our city’s downtown and encourage a stronger economic vitality. 
She explained that it is expected that either the State will require similar 
mandates for smaller cities as those the Mayor discussed previously, or that 
the our beautiful City would grow to a point where we would be required to 
comply with the new housing rules and our City with the currently planned 
changes would be “ahead of the.   

 
2. Manager West reported on the LOC Small Cities Luncheon hosted by our 

Mayor.  The topic was “one-stop” funding for infrastructure.  . Manager West 
shared that all the potential funders who offer funds to a potential applicant 
use the One-Stop process. For example, when the City puts out an application 
for construction of our water intake projectall funders will meet in a room with 
the City and one funer, say the USDA may  offer a funding package, Business 
Oregon may offer a funding package, etc.  This process gives the City options 
from different agencies and assessments of what they are offering us all in 
one spot, making it a very efficient process for cities looking for funding. 

3. Manager West reported on the change of schedule for the City’s two 
deputies. Deputy Schmidt is now our daytime Deputy, and Deputy Skaer is 
our nighttime Deputy.  



8 
 

November 12, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

4. Trunk or Treat was a HUGE success!!! 
5. The Light Parade is Saturday, December 7, 2019. The staff is preparing a float 

with the theme of “Rudolph and Friends” 
6. As of today, the City paid off a loan for an emergency management intake. 

Which was a grant loan combination to aid the City in removing the gravel 
bar from our intake.  

7. The play equipment for the Tina Miller Park funded by the Nike Community 
Impact Fund Grant is ordered and on its way!  

8. Manager West formally announced that the City received notification that the 
City of Willamina was awarded the Small Cities Allotment Grant for $100,000. 
The funds are allocation for the Fir Street overlay! The City has been awarded 
this grant for the past three years in a row.  

 
Mayor Skyberg called for a motion to adjourn.  
MOTION: Councilor McKnight moved to adjourn. Councilor Burr seconded the motion. 
Motion carried with Councilors McKnight, Burr, Baller, and Johnson all in favor.  

  
Date and time of the next meeting are at 6:00 PM on December 10, 2019:  
 
West Valley Fire Station 
825 NE Main St 
Willamina, Oregon 97396 

  
Mayor Ila Skyberg adjourned the meeting at 7:30 PM. 
  
Minutes submitted by Deputy City Recorder Debbie Bernard 
 
_________________________________________________________ 
  
Minutes approved by Mayor Ila Skyberg 
 
_________________________________________________________ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

  



City of Willamina 
Staff Report  
FOR THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF DECEMBER 10, 2019 
 

TO:    MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:   KENNA WEST, CITY MANAGER  

SUBJECT: INITIATION OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENTS BY 
THE PLANNING COMMISSION 

 ISSUE  

Shall the Council approve the initiation of a Development Code review with potential 
amendments to be proposed by the Planning Commission? 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council approve the initiation of a Development Code review 
with potential amendments to be proposed by the Planning Commission.  

SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND 

The City applied for and received, over $20,000 from the Yamhill County Economic Development 
Strategic Investment Fund for the update of its Development Code.  The majority of the City’s 
Development Code was written well over two decades ago and is in dire need of updating.  In 
addition, as has been well documented, there is a homelessness crisis in our State.  One of the 
main areas of proposed review of the City’s Development Code revolves around the potential to 
provide increased density and provide affordable, quality-built, new homes so the City’s aging-in-
place population, workforce, and young families can afford to purchase homes.  This then opens 
up much needed rental properties to those who are, as yet, unable to purchase homes.  This 
proposed code update is a Type lV Action which requires initiation by the City Council.  The City 
Council has been updated at many previous meetings on the proposed action and has been 
participating in the preliminary work of this project through Mayor Skyberg and Councilor Burr 
attending the preliminary meetings; however, at this time Staff is requesting formal initiation of the 
of the Development Code review.  
 
The process for this very important project includes noticed meetings of a majority of the Planning 
Commission, at which time the Planning Commission will review the needs of the City and 
potential amendments to the Willamina Development Code and Zone Maps. There will be a 
number of such meetings over the coming year which will be properly noticed via publication in 
the newspaper of general circulation in the City.  It is expected that the City Council will continue 
to be represented by Mayor Skyberg and Councilor Burr on this important project and that 
members of the public will attend to watch the proceedings. 
 
The City Planner has recommended a schedule of quarterly meetings in the form of a work 
session so the Planning Commission and attending Council members can review and provide 
proposed updates for the City Council’s eventual review and, if appropriate, adoption.  The 
expected calendar of meetings is attached. Once the Planning Commission has prepared 
proposed changes to the City’s Development Code and Zone Maps, the entire packet of changes 
will be brought to the City Council with appropriate Public Hearings for review and, if appropriate, 



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
For the Regular City Council Meeting on December 10, 2019  
 
adoption.  The terms of the grant require that this work be completed within one year; and it is 
fully expected that the Planning Commission will bring the entire proposed packet of changes to 
the City Council within that required time frame. 
 
FACTS AND FINDINGS 

 
1. The City received an award of over $20,000 from the Yamhill County Economic 

Development Strategic Impact Fund to complete an update of the City of Willamina 
Development Code.    

2. Preliminary meetings with the Planning Commission and Council representatives have 
taken place, and the proposed scheduled (attached) is recommended by City 
Management and the City Planner.  City Council has been updated on this important 
project at prior Council meetings, and formal initiation of the process is now appropriate. 

3. City Management and the City Planner have recommended a schedule of quarterly work 
sessions which is expected will result in the completion of the project within the one-year 
time frame provided by the grant.    
  

Kenna West                                        . 
            Kenna West, City Manager 

 
 
PROPOSED MOTION:  I move to approve initiation of Development Code and Zone Map 
amendments and the continuation of the work begun by the Planning Commission to provide 
recommendations for such amendments to the City Council. 
 
Attachment:  Schedule of Meetings for the Code Development and Zone Map updates 
      

 

 

 



TASK QUARTER MEETINGS HEARINGS

Commercial Zones 1  (Oct - Dec) PC/CC Work Session - October 16 PC Hearing - January 23
    *Review and Amend (permitted uses, conditional uses, PC/CC Work Session - November 19 CC Hearing - February 11
     limitations on use, dimensional standards, development
     development standards)

Commercial Zone Overlay 2 (Jan - Mar) PC/CC Work Session - January 22 PC Hearing - February 27
    *Create Overlay (boundaries, permitted uses, conditional CC Hearing - March 10
     uses, limitations on uses, dimensional standards, Extra PC/CC Work Session (If needed)
     development standards, design standards)
    *Review Section 2.311 (Incorporate and remove)
    *GIS map changes

Community Campus Zone 3 (Apr - Jun) Campus Board - April PC Hearing - May 28
    * Create zone (permitted uses, conditional uses,  PC/CC Work Session - April 23 CC Hearing - June 9
      dimensional standards, development standards)
    *ZC and CPMA - Campus Extra Campus Board Meeting (if needed)
    *GIS map changes Extra PC/CC Work Session (If needed) 

Cottage Clusters/Lot Size/ADUs/Misc. 4 (Jul - Sep) PC/CC Work Session - July 23 PC Hearing - August 27
    *Create section for cottage clusters, under Section 2.3 CC Hearing - September 8
     special standards Extra PC/CC Work Session (If needed)
    *Review Section 2.302 PUDs
    *Review lot sizes in all zones
    *Permit ADUs in all residential zones and create standards



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA 

 

  









































    City     UCR Description 11/1/2018 to 
11/30/2018

11/1/2019 to 
11/30/2019

Percentage 
Change

  YTD   Prior Year

WILLAMINA

Part 1

Aggravated Assault                 0 1 3 5

Arson                              0 0 2 4

Burglary-Business                  0 0 1 3

Burglary-Non-Residence             0 0 1 4

Burglary-Residence                 0 0 8 6

Larceny                            1 2 100.00 % 51 67

Motor Vehicle Theft-Auto           0 0 3 3

Murder                             0 0 1

Rape                               0 0 2

Robbery                            0 0 1

Part 1 Total 1 3 66.67 % 69 96

Part 2

All Other                          1 2 100.00 % 12 11

Animal Problems                    0 0 1

Disorderly Conduct                 0 0 11 10

Drug Laws                          1 3 200.00 % 31 21

DUII                               0 2 10 4

Forgery                            0 0 2 5

Fraud                              0 0 6 1

Kidnapping                         0 0 1

Liquor Laws                        0 0 2 3

Runaway                            0 0 5 4

Sex Offenses                       0 0 6 6

Simple Assault                     1 5 400.00 % 34 36

Stolen Property                    0 0 1

Tresspass/Prowler                  1 1 10 14

Vandalism                          2 1 -50.00 % 29 33

Total For WILLAMINA 21 42 50.00 % 453 532

Report run date: 12/2/2019

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
 Crime Summary for WILLAMINA

From 11/1/2019 to 11/30/2019



    City     UCR Description 11/1/2018 to 
11/30/2018

11/1/2019 to 
11/30/2019

Percentage 
Change

  YTD   Prior Year

WILLAMINA

Weapons                            0 1 3

Part 2 Total 6 15 60.00 % 161 151

Part 3

All Other                          3 15 400.00 % 97 101

Non-Reportable Offenses            11 9 -18.18 % 126 184

Part 3 Total 14 24 41.67 % 223 285

Total For WILLAMINA 21 42 50.00 % 453 532

Report run date: 12/2/2019

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
 Crime Summary for WILLAMINA

From 11/1/2019 to 11/30/2019



 

1  

January
Su M Tu W Th F Sa 01/01/20 (Wed) New Year's Day holiday

1 2 3 4 01/20/20 (Mon) Martin Luther King Jr. Day holiday
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 01/14/20 (Tues) Appoint a Budget Officer note
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 01/14/20 (Tue) City Council Regular Meeting meeting
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 01/22/20 (Tues) Planning Commission Work Session meeting
26 27 28 29 30 31 01/23/20 (Thu) Planning Commission Regular Meetng meeting

01/29/20 (Wed) Appoint a Budget Committee  - 

Su M Tu W Th F Sa February
1 02/11/20 (Tue) City Council Regular Meeting meeting

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 02/12/20 (Wed) Lincoln's Birthday holiday
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 02/14/20 (Fri) Valentines Day holiday
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 02/17/20 (Mon) President's Day holiday
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 02/27/20 (Thurs) Planning Commission Regular Meeting meeting

Su M Tu W Th F Sa March
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 03/10/20 (Tue) City Council Regular Meeting meeting
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 03/08/20 (Sun) Daylight Saving (move clocks ahead 1 hour) holiday
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 03/17/20 (Tue) St. Patrick's Day holiday
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 03/19/20 (Thu) Publish the First Notice of the Budget Committeedeadline
29 30 31 03/26/20 (Thu) Planning Commission Meeting meeting

Su M Tu W Th F Sa

1 2 3 4 April
5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 04/01/20 (Wed) Publich Second Notice Budget meeting
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 04/14/20 (Tue) City Council Regular Meeting meeting
26 27 28 29 30 04/22/20 (Wed) Earth Day holiday

04/23/20 (Thu) Planning Commission Regular Meeting meeting
04/15,20 (Wed) SEI Filing Deadline note

Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 May
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 05/25/20 (Mon) Memorial Day holiday
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 05/10/20 (Sun) Mother's Day holiday
31 05/20/20 (Wed) Budget Hearing meeting

Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 June
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 06/09/20 (Tues) City Council Regular Meeting meeting
28 29 30 06/25/20 (Thurs) Planning Commission Regular Meerting meeting

06/14/20 (Sun) Flag Day holiday
06/21/20 (Sun) Father's Day holiday

YEARLY SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

January 2020

Yearly Schedule of Events

February 2020

March 2020

April 2020

2020
Year

May 2020

June 2020

  


	1. 2019.12.10.CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
	1.a.CONSENT AGENDA - Copy
	1.b.10-31-19 Check Register
	1.c.10-31-19 Financial Statements
	1.d.REVISED_2019.11.12.CITY COUNCIL REG MTG MINUTES
	4. REGULAR AGENDA - Copy
	4.a.REVISED_2nd REVISION_ Initiation of Code Amendments
	4.c.Code Amendment Schedule, October 2019 - September 2020
	Sheet1

	6.a.PUBLIC HEARING - Copy
	6.b.SR CMA 2019-02
	19.Crime Stats by City
	20.event calendar

